s Oi. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

November 19, 1964

B1 Pagso Natural Gas Company
Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico

Attnd Mr, Willigm Cutier

Ret Plugging and Abandonment, X1 Paso Natural
Gas Company #2 Barnes, L-22-32N-11¥

Dear Mr. Cutler?

#ollowing ie a review o7 the drilling history, workover operations and
Plugging operations on the above well as reflected by information filed
dy your company.

The well uas completed 11-15-53 ae a producing gas well in the Blanco
Mesquverde Pool. The well was drilled to ¢ total depth of 5569 feet, with
7" caging cemented ai 4885 feet with 500 sacks regular cement. Semperature
survey Indicated the tog of the cement behind the 7" casing to be at

3175 faet. Formatione were reported as follows! Ojfo Alamo, 1940; Kirtland,
2201; Pruttland, 27593 Pictured Cliffe, 3178; Lewis, 3240; Cltry House,
4944; Mgneree, 5092; Point Lookout, 5454.

After producing eleven years production information indlcated casing fallure
and a workover was attempted. JFour and one-haly inch casing was run to
5€3€ feet and stage cemented, 400 sacks on the first stage and 100 sacks
through a stage tool at 3214 feet. Temperature survey indicated the top

07 the cement between the 44" and ?* casing to be at 1830. Camiédg collapse
then occurred at 4943 and the dectision was made to abandon the well. IThis
wae done by squeexe cementing 50 sacke at 4943, filling the 44" casing with
water and spotting a 10-sack plug in the top of the 44" casing.

It would appear from these facts that the present condition of the well is
approximately as follows! The 44" casing ie open from 4943 to near the
surface, nv cement ls present In the 4‘-7’ casing annulus from a depth of
1830 feet to the surface, no cement can be proven to be preasnt behind the
7" casing from a depth of 3175 feet to the surface. XFollowing deetruction
o7 the casing in this well by corrosion, which (s a common oocurrence In this
area, it would be posasidle Jfor the entire seotion from 4943 to the surface to
eventually de in pressure communication.



s

Tang

-l
T




We are, therefore, directing that the well be re-plugged in such a manner
that a minimum of 50 eacks of cement s squeeaed into the annulus dbehind

the 7% casing at some depth between 2201 cnd 2759 feet, and a 100-foot cement
plug (s left in the 47" casing. In the svent the 4" casing is pulled, the
100 foot cement plug may be placed in the 7% cesing. Thias should effectively
separate the Plctured Cliffs, Frultland and Farmington FPormations from Tertlary
witer bearing sands in the hole and prevent any Future commingling of gas and
water. We do not feel that the pressint condition of the well indicates the
need for immediate action. If your company desires to delay action until
weather and road conditions improve prior to beginning operations, we have nc
objection. I would suggest the work be done within gix monlhs or as soon
thereafter as weather conditions permit.

Yours very truly

Emery ¢+ Arnold
Supervigor, WJistrict #3

FlAtks

cec: 0tl Consgservation Commission
Santa Fe, ew liexico






